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Subject: [gbird] FW: DRAFT Agenda for GBIRd/Safe Genes Meeting Nov 5-6
From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Date: 10/6/2017 3:03 PM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

CC: Elizabeth Heitman <Elizabeth.Heitman@UTSouthwestern.edu>

Hi All,

The room reservation system will close in 9hr 12 min. If you have not made your reservations, please do so by the link
below in the email at the bottom.

For the focus area (e.g. Modeling, Stakeholder engagement, etc) leaders, | am attaching a program prompt to help
think about where your programs are and where they need to go.

More to come!

Warmly
Royden

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 11:38 PM

To: Daniel Tompkins <TompkinsD@Ilandcareresearch.co.nz>

Cc: Karl Campbell (Karl.Campbell@islandconservation.org) <Karl.Campbell@islandconservation.org>
Subject: FW: DRAFT Agenda for GBIRd/Safe Genes Meeting Nov 5-6

Importance: High

Hi Dan,

| am trying to plan events based on who may attend the GBIRd/Safe Genes meeting. Did you invite Devon, and if so,
do you know if he is coming or has confirmed? If he has (or even if not), should | reach out with updates, i.e. sharing
updated agenda? | can put him on the electronic Calendar Invite and share the draft agenda if you are good with this.

I am thinking to propose a third day of very focused funding issues. | need critical mass for this, so am checking in.

Warmly
rs

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 4:12 AM

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Cc: Chad Hanson <Chad.Hanson@islandconservation.org>; 'Elizabeth Heitman
<Elizabeth.Heitman@UTSouthwestern.edu>; Rachel Wadsworth
<rachel.wadsworth@islandconservationorg.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: DRAFT Agenda for GBIRd/Safe Genes Meeting Nov 5-6

Importance: High

Hello Partners,

Attached is the DRAFT agenda, still a work in progress. Presenters —a Template is attached to assist with the updates
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on Day 1. Further info regarding time to get the presentations to me will be forthcoming.

HERE IS THE LINK TO BOOK THE HOTEL:
Book your group rate for Island Conservation

Please do this as soon as possible. DEADLINE IS OCT 6.

J. Royden Saah
Program Coordinator
Genetic Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents

Island Conservation
+1 919 520 5954 (mobile in USA)
Roydensaah (skype)

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | Flickr | Blog
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